ottawa, April 12, 1918,

Sir,- q’
1 have to scknowledge the ragaipt of your 1etterf
of the 2nd {netant, in rogard to the desirs of the North

Thompson rolleries, Ltd., to explore for conl on a

portion of the North Thompson rasarve, and in raply tO :
say that the Pepartment 1is willing to grant the ‘permiggioy‘;?
to prospect on +the 640 acrer rafarred t0, provided the |

Indians have no objection therato, and on the distinet

understanding that if coal ise 4iscovered, a leas® of coal
rights can only he given after surrender of the coal by
the Indisne, and on terms and conditions to he fixed by
the Department wrdoh may be satisfactory to them.

1 =m somminicating with Mr.Agent Smith, of
xamloops, and 1t would be well for you to eonfer with him.

vour obedient aayvant,
&

Asst. Deputy and gacretary.

Preaman Harding, T'oQ.»

gsecretary,
North Thompeon collerien, Ltdes

KamlooDs, ReTo

e

8. Letterbook,
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